SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

FORM 424B5

Prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5)

Filing Date: **2005-05-02 SEC Accession No.** 0001156973-05-000598

(HTML Version on secdatabase.com)

FILER

ITALY REPUBLIC OF

CIK:**52782**| IRS No.: **000000000** | Fiscal Year End: **1231**

Type: 424B5 | Act: 33 | File No.: 333-111482 | Film No.: 05789249

SIC: 8888 Foreign governments

Mailing Address Business A
C/O SKADDEN ARPS MINISTRY
40 BANK STREET, CANARY FINANCE
WHARF VIA XX SE
LONDON X0 E14 5DS ROME L6

Business Address MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND FINANCE VIA XX SETTEMBRE, 97 ROME L6 00187 01139064814985

Pursuant to Rule 424(b)5 under the Securities Act of 1933 Registration Statement No. 333-111482



US\$3,000,000,000

Republic of Italy

4.00% Notes due 2008

The Republic of Italy

Italy is a foreign sovereign government. It is a founding member of the European Union and one of twelve countries included in the European Economic and Monetary Union.

The economy of Italy, as measured by its 2003 gross domestic product, is the sixth largest in the world.

The Notes

The Notes will be direct, general and unconditional obligations of the Republic of Italy and will rank *pari passu* with all other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Italy.

The Notes will contain collective action clauses with provisions regarding future modifications to their terms. Under those provisions, which are described beginning on page 9 of the Prospectus, modifications affecting the reserved matters listed in the Notes, including modifications to payment and other important terms of the Notes, may be made with the consent of the holders of 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes.

We will pay interest on the Notes on June 16 and December 16 of each year, commencing on December 16, 2005 (long first coupon).

The Notes will be redeemed at 100% of their principal amount on June 16, 2008.

The Notes will be deposited on May 9, 2005 (the "Closing Date") with Citibank, N.A. as custodian for, and registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of, The Depository Trust Company ("DTC").

Proposed Trading Format

We have applied to list the Notes on EuroMOT (*Mercato Telematico Eurobbligazioni*), EuroMTS (*Electronic trading platform for Euro and US dollar denominated agency, supranational and European sovereign debt securities*), and the Luxembourg Stock Exchange in accordance with the rules thereof.

Initial Price Underwriting Proceeds to to Public⁽¹⁾ Discount⁽²⁾ Italy⁽¹⁾

Per Note	99.932%	0.075%	99.857%
Total	2,997,960,000	2,250,000	2,995,710,000

- (1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from and including May 9, 2005.
- (2) Italy has agreed to indemnify the Underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933.

These securities have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the United States or any state securities commission. Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus supplement or the prospectus to which it relates. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Deutsche Bank BNP PARIBAS Credit Suisse First Boston JPMorgan Morgan Stanley **Goldman Sachs International**

HSBC Citigroup Lehman Brothers

Merrill Lynch & Co. UBS Investment Bank

The date of this Prospectus Supplement is April 28, 2005.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

USE OF PROCEEDS

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

GLOBAL CLEARANCE AND SETTLEMENT

TAXATION

UNDERWRITING

OFFICIAL STATEMENTS

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

GENERAL INFORMATION

PROSPECTUS

USE OF PROCEEDS

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

General

Nature of Obligation; Negative Pledge

Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts

UNITED STATES TAXATION

Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations

Default; Acceleration of Maturity

Redemption

Meetings and Quorum

Amendments and Waivers

Governing Law; Consent to Service

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

General

Governing Law; Consent to Service

United States Taxation

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

OFFICIAL STATEMENTS

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement or the Prospectus, and, if given or made, such information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized. This Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus and any other documents incorporated by reference herein do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the securities to which they relate or an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any such securities in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful. Neither the delivery of this Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus and any other documents incorporated by reference herein nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Republic of Italy since the date hereof or that the information contained or incorporated by reference herein is correct as of any time subsequent to its date.

Table of Contents

Prospectus Supplement

	Page
Summary of the Offering	S-4
Use of Proceeds	S-6
Recent Developments	S-6
Description of the Notes	S-9
Global Clearance and Settlement	S-13
Taxation	S-17
Underwriting	S-20
Official Statements	S-21
Validity of the Securities	S-21
General Information	S-22

Prospectus

	Page
Use of Proceeds	4
Description of Debt Securities	5
General	5
Nature of Obligation; Negative Pledge	6
Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts	6
United States Taxation	6
Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations	6
Default; Acceleration of Maturity	8
Redemption	8
Meetings and Quorum	8
Amendments and Waivers	9
Governing Law; Consent to Service	10
Description of Warrants	12
General	12
Governing Law; Consent to Service	12
United States Taxation	13
Plan of Distribution	14
Official Statements	14
Validity of the Securities	15
Authorized Representative	15
Where You can Find More Information	15

This Prospectus Supplement should be read together with the accompanying Prospectus, dated February 19, 2004, of the Republic of Italy and any other documents incorporated by reference herein. The Prospectus contains information regarding the Republic of Italy ("Italy") and a description of certain terms of Italy's securities. Further information regarding Italy and the Notes offered by this Prospectus Supplement, which constitute a separate series of the debt securities of Italy being offered from time to time pursuant to the Prospectus, may be found in our registration statement (no. 333-111482), on file with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission").

The distribution of this Prospectus Supplement, the Prospectus and any other documents incorporated by reference herein and the offering of the Notes in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons who come into possession of this Prospectus Supplement or the Prospectus should inform themselves about and observe any such restrictions. This Prospectus Supplement and the Prospectus do not constitute, and may not be used in connection with, an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. See "Underwriting."

Italy accepts responsibility for the information contained in the Prospectus Supplement, in the Prospectus and in any other documents incorporated by reference herein. To the best of the knowledge and belief of Italy (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case), the information contained in the Prospectus Supplement, in the Prospectus and in any other documents incorporated by reference herein is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information.

As used in this Prospectus Supplement, references to "\$", "US\$", or "dollars" are to the legal currency of the United States of America.

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL, OR ANY PERSON ACTING FOR GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL, MAY OVER-ALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WITH A VIEW TO SUPPORTING THE MARKET PRICE OF THE NOTES AT A LEVEL HIGHER THAN THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL FOR A LIMITED PERIOD. HOWEVER, THERE IS NO OBLIGATION ON GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL, OR ANY OF ITS AGENTS, TO DO THIS. SUCH TRANSACTIONS MAY BE EFFECTED ON THE LUXEMBOURG STOCK EXCHANGE, EUROMOT (MERCATO TELEMATICO EUROBBLIGAZIONI), OR EUROMTS (ELECTRONIC TRADING PLATFORM FOR EURO AND US DOLLAR DENOMINATED AGENCY, SUPRANATIONAL AND EUROPEAN SOVEREIGN DEBT SECURITIES), IN THE OVER-THE-COUNTER MARKET OR OTHERWISE. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME AND MUST BE BROUGHT TO AN END AFTER A LIMITED PERIOD.

Enforcement of Civil Liabilities

Italy is a foreign sovereign government. Consequently, it may be difficult for investors to obtain or realize upon judgments of courts in the United States against Italy. Italy will irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of the Federal and State courts in The City of New York. Italy will irrevocably waive any immunity from the jurisdiction of such courts, to the extent permitted by Italian law, but not execution or attachment or process in the nature of such jurisdiction. Italy will waive any objection to venue, in connection with any action arising out of or based upon the Notes brought by any holder of Notes. Italy reserves the right to plead sovereign immunity under the United States Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act of 1976 with respect to actions brought against it under United States Federal securities laws or any state securities laws. In the absence of a waiver of immunity by Italy with respect to these actions, it would not be possible to obtain a United States judgment in such an action against Italy unless a court were to determine that Italy is not entitled under the Immunities Act to sovereign immunity with respect to such action. Enforceability in Italy of final judgments of U.S. courts obtained in actions based on the civil liability provisions of the U.S. federal securities laws is subject, among other things, to the absence of a conflicting final judgment by an Italian court or of a previously instituted action pending in Italy among the same parties and arising from the same facts and circumstances and to the Italian courts' determination that the U.S. courts had jurisdiction, that process was appropriately served on the defendant, and that enforcement would not violate Italian public policy. In general, the enforceability in Italy of final judgments of U.S. courts obtained would not require retrial in Italy. In original actions brought before Italian courts, there is doubt as to the enforceability of liabilities based on the U.S. federal securities laws. The Italian courts may enter and enforce judgments in foreign currencies. See "Description of Debt Securities - Governing Law; Consent to Service" in the Prospectus.

SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

Issuer The Republic of Italy.

Securities Offered \$3,000,000,000 principal amount of 4.00% Notes due 2008.

Maturity Date June 16, 2008.

Redemption Basis At par.

Interest Rate The Notes will bear interest from May 9, 2005 at the rate of 4.00% per annum, payable December 16,

2005 (long first coupon) and thereafter semi-annually in arrears in two equal payments.

Interest Payment Dates June 16 and December 16 of each year commencing December 16, 2005.

Markets The Notes are offered for sale in those jurisdictions in the United States, Europe and Asia where it is legal

to make such offers. See "Underwriting."

Further Issues Italy reserves the right from time to time without the consent of the holders of the Notes to issue further

securities having identical terms and conditions, so that such securities shall be consolidated with, form a

single series with and increase the aggregate principal amount of, the Notes.

Listing Application has been made to list the Notes on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, EuroMOT (*Mercato*

Telematico Eurobbligazioni) and EuroMTS (Electronic trading platform for Euro and US dollar

denominated agency, supranational and European sovereign debt securities).

Form and Settlement The Notes will be issued in the form of one or more global notes in fully registered form, without coupons,

for, and registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of, The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). Except as described in this Prospectus Supplement, beneficial interests in the global notes will be represented through accounts of financial institutions acting on behalf of beneficial owners as direct and indirect participants in DTC. Investors may elect to hold interests in the global notes through DTC in the United States or through Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. ("Euroclear Bank"), as operator of the Euroclear System ("Euroclear") or Clearstream Banking, société anonyme ("Clearstream"), in Europe, if they are participants in such systems, or indirectly through organizations that are participants in such systems. Euroclear and Clearstream will in turn hold interests in the global notes as indirect participants in DTC.

which will be deposited on or about May 9, 2005 (the "Closing Date") with Citibank, N.A. as custodian

Except as described in this Prospectus Supplement, owners of beneficial interests in the global notes will not be entitled to have Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical

delivery of Notes in definitive form and will not be considered holders of the Notes under the Notes or the fiscal agency agreement governing the Notes. See "Description of the Notes – Form, Denomination and

Registration."

	It is expected that delivery of the Notes will be made, against payment therefor in same-day funds, on or about May 9, 2005.
Withholding Tax	Principal of and interest on the Notes are payable by Italy without withholding or deduction for Italian withholding taxes subject to certain exceptions, including withholding taxes that may be imposed pursuant to the proposed EU Directive on the taxation of savings income, to the extent set forth in this Prospectus Supplement and in the Prospectus under the heading "Description of Debt Securities – Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts."
Redemption	The Notes will not be redeemable prior to June 16, 2008.
Collective Action Clauses	The Notes will contain provisions regarding voting on amendments, modifications and waivers. These provisions are commonly referred to as collective action clauses and are described more fully in the following sections of the accompanying Prospectus, "Description of Debt Securities – Meetings and Quorum" and "Description of Debt Securities – Amendments and Waivers." Under these provisions, Italy may amend certain key terms of the Notes, including the maturity date, interest rate and other payment terms, with the consent of the holders of 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes.
Governing Law	The Notes shall be governed by, and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The aggregate net proceeds to us from this offering will be approximately \$2,995,710,000. Those proceeds will be used for general purposes of the Italian Government, including debt management purposes.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

The Italian Economy

Italy's real GDP decreased at a seasonally adjusted rate of 0.4 per cent in the last quarter of 2004 and grew at an annual rate of 0.8 per cent during the year ended December 31, 2004, based on ISTAT data. Italy's seasonally adjusted average unemployment rate decreased to 8.0 per cent during the last quarter of 2004 from 8.1 per cent during the second and third quarters of 2004. Consumer prices, as measured by the harmonized EU consumer price index, increased at an annual rate of 2.1 per cent during the twelve months ended March 31, 2005.

Public Finance

On March 18, 2005, Eurostat, the European Commission statistical authority, published a press release detailing government deficit and debt data for the years 2001 through 2004 (including partial estimates for 2004) transmitted by the 25 EU Member States to the Commission as part of the March 1 reporting round under relevant EU regulations. The press release included the following data for Italy:

	2001	2002	2003	2004
Primary balance, as a percentage of GDP	3.6	3.2	2.4	2.0
Public debt (in million euro)	1,348,360	1,362,074	1,383,088	1,429,917
Public debt, as a percentage of GDP	110.7	108.0	106.3	105.8
Net borrowing (in million euro)	35,963	32,656	37,792	40,877
Net borrowing, as a percentage of GDP	3.0	2.6	2.9	3.0
GDP (nominal value, in million euro)	1,218,535	1,260,598	1,300,928	1,351,794

Source: Eurostat

Eurostat noted that all such data is subject to revision, notably through the further data submission by Member States due by September 1, 2005. With respect to Italy, Eurostat noted it was engaged in ongoing discussions with ISTAT, the Italian statistical authority, that could lead to an upward revision in Italy's net borrowing statistics, most notably for 2003 and 2004. These ongoing discussions relate to the recording of payments to the Italian government by financial institutions that act as tax collectors (*concessionari d'imposta*), the sectoral classification of government-owned entities, the treatment of a government securitisation operation, the recording of transactions with the EU budget, inconsistencies between data on cash and accrual bases and statistical discrepancies in government accounts.

On April 28, 2005, the government announced an update to the Annual Program Report for 2005 (*Relazione Previsionale e Programmatica per il 2005*) dated September 29, 2004, providing the following revised public finance indicators:

	2004	2005	
	(Result)	(Target)	
Primary balance, as a percentage of GDP	2.0	2.1	
Interest expense, as a percentage of GDP	5.0	5.0	
Net borrowing, as a percentage of GDP	3.0	2.9	
Public debt, as a percentage of GDP	105.8	105.3	

GDP (% real growth rate) 1.2 1.2

Source: Ministry of Economy and Finance

Public Debt

The following table shows the total debt incurred by the Treasury as of the dates indicated. Total debt incurred by the Treasury differs from Italy's total public debt as it does not include liabilities to holders of postal savings accounts and debt incurred by other state sector entities and other general government entities.

	December 31,	March 31,
	2004	2005
	(millions o	f euro)
Short term bonds (BOT)	118,750	129,750
Medium and long term bonds (initially incurred or issued in Italy)	979,506	1,023,929
External bonds (initially incurred or issued outside Italy) ⁽¹⁾	85,988	87,397 (2)(3)
Total debt incurred by the Treasury	1,184,244	1,241,076

Italy often enters into currency swap agreements in the ordinary course of the management of its debt. The total amount of external bonds shown above takes into account the effect of these arrangements. In addition, the total amount of external bonds shown above includes US\$989 million of debt originally incurred outside Italy by Ferrovie dello Stato S.p.A., or FS, the State railway entity, and assumed by the Treasury by law in 1996.

The total amounts of external bonds shown above include approximately US\$355 million in obligations outstanding at March 31, 2005 under Italy's 10 billion Commercial Paper program, with maturity of less than one year. All amounts of debt outstanding under Italy's Commercial Paper program are repaid in full every year by year-end. Accordingly, as at December 31, 2004 Italy had no amounts outstanding under its Commercial Paper program.

The amount of external bonds shown above is not directly comparable to the total amount of external bonds indicated in the table (3) "External Bonds of the Treasury as of March 31, 2005" below, which does not take into account (i) the effect of currency swaps, (ii) FS debt incurred outside Italy and (iii) Italy's Commercial Paper program.

Source: Ministry of Economy and Finance

The following table shows the external bonds of the Treasury issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2005.

External Bonds of the Treasury as of March 31, 2005

		Initial Public			Original	Princ
		Offering			Principal	Amo
Title	Interest Rate(%)	Price	Date of Issue	Maturity Date	Amount	Outstai
US\$ ⁽¹⁾						
\$3,500,000,000	6.875%	98.725%	September 27, 1993	September 27, 2023	3,500,000,000	3,500,0
\$1,500,000,000	6.025%-6.88%	100.000%	March 5, 1996	Mar 5, 2004/12	1,500,000,000	1,500,0
\$750,000,000	5.81%-6.70%	100.000%	March 5, 1996	Mar 5, 2002/10	750,000,000	750,000
\$1,500,000,000	5.97%-6.25%	100.000%	December 20, 1996	Dec 20, 2004/12	1,500,000,000	1,500,0
\$2,500,000,000	6.000%	99.755%	May 29, 1998	May 29, 2008	2,500,000,000	2,500,0
\$2,000,000,000	6.000%	99.274%	February 22, 2001	February 22, 2011	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	5.250%	99.506%	April 5, 2001	April 5, 2006	2,000,000,000	2,000,0

\$100,000,000	5.000%	99.635%	May 15, 2001	May 15, 2005	100,000,000	100,000
\$3,000,000,000	4.375%	99.468%	October 25, 2001	October 25, 2006	3,000,000,000	3,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	4.375%	98.007%	January 28, 2002	October 25, 2006	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	5.625%	99.893%	March 1, 2002	June 15, 2012	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	4.625%	99.594%	March 22, 2002	June 15, 2005	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$1,000,000,000	5.625%	99.392%	May 8, 2002	June 15, 2012	1,000,000,000	1,000,0
\$300,000,000	3 mth libor - 0.065%	100.000%	August 1, 2002	August 1, 2007	300,000,000	300,000
\$3,000,000,000	3.625%	99.721%	September 4, 2002	September 4, 2007	3,000,000,000	3,000,0
\$3,000,000,000	2.500%	99.767%	January 30, 2003	March 31, 2006	3,000,000,000	3,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	5.375%	98.436%	February 27, 2003	June 15, 2033	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	4.375%	99.694%	February 27, 2003	June 15, 2013	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$1,250,000,000	3.250%	99.949%	May 6, 2003	May 6, 2008	1,250,000,000	1,250,0
\$2,000,000,000	2.500%	99.521%	July 3, 2003	July 15, 2008	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$3,000,000,000	2.750%	99.901%	November 13, 2003	December 15, 2006	3,000,000,000	3,000,0
\$100,000,000	4.170%	100.000%	November 14, 2003	November 15, 2010	100,000,000	100,000
\$100,000,000	4.060%	100.000%	December 9, 2003	December 9, 2010	100,000,000	100,000
\$2,000,000,000	2.75%	100.239%	January 14, 2004	December 15, 2006	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	3.25%	99.515%	March 3, 2004	May 15, 2009	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$2,000,000,000	3.75%	99.783%	June 30, 2004	December 14, 2007	2,000,000,000	2,000,0
\$4,000,000,000	4.50%	99.411%	January 21, 2005	January 21, 2015	4,000,000,000	4,000,0

		Initial Public Offering			Original Principal
Title	Interest Rate(%)	Price	Date of Issue	Maturity Date	Amount
Euro ⁽²⁾					
1,000,000,000	3 mth libor	100.000%	October 30, 1990	October 30, 2005	1,000,000,000
2,500,000,000	9.250%	98.160%	March 7, 1991	March 7, 2011	2,500,000,000
1,022,583,762	3 mth libor + 0.0625%	99.887%	December 11, 1995	December 20, 2002/10	1,022,583,762
567,225,275	6.250%	100.790%	May 29, 1997	May 29, 2012	567,225,275
762,245,086	5.875%	101.594%	July 2, 1997	July 2, 2007	762,245,086
1,533,875,644	5.750%	101.663%	July 10, 1997	July 10, 2007	1,533,875,644
60,000,000	FRN/FX	99.610%	October 8, 1998	October 8, 2018	60,000,000
300,000,000	Index linked	101.425%	October 15, 1998	October 15, 2018	300,000,000
1,000,000,000	4.000%	99.342%	October 26, 1998	October 26, 2005	1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000	CMS	99.950%	May 6, 1999	May 6, 2019	1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000	CMS	101.600%	June 28, 1999	June 28, 2029	1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000	CMS	100.750%	August 30, 1999	August 30, 2019	1,000,000,000
2,000,000,000	4.750%	99.706%	January 23, 2001	January 23, 2006	2,000,000,000
150,000,000	Zero Coupon	100.000%	February 20, 2001	February 20, 2031	150,000,000
3,000,000,000	5.750%	100.040%	July 25, 2001	July 25, 2016	3,000,000,000
400,000,000	3 mth libor - 0.06%	100.000%	January 22, 2002	January 22, 2012	400,000,000
1,000,000,000	3 mth euribor - 0.06%	100.000%	July 24, 2003	January 24, 2007	1,000,000,000
150,000,000	84.5% cms 10Y	100.000%	April 26, 2004	April 26, 2019	150,000,000
Swiss Francs ⁽³⁾					
ChF 300,000,000	Zero Coupon	30.873%	December 11, 1985	December 11, 2005	300,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	3.500%	102.900%	September 25, 1998	September 25, 2008	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,500,000,000	3.125%	99.825%	January 15, 1999	July 15, 2010	1,500,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	3.625%	100.820%	January 10, 2001	January 10, 2006	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	3.000%	100.180%	February 11, 2002	August 11, 2006	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	2.000%	100.470%	January 30, 2003	April 30, 2009	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	1.250%	99.775%	August 11, 2003	February 9, 2007	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	1.750%	100.090%	February 3, 2004	March 3, 2008	1,000,000,000
ChF 1,000,000,000	2.750%	100.625%	July 1, 2004	July 1, 2011	1,000,000,000
ChF 2,000,000,000	2.50%	100.090%	February 2, 2005	March 2, 2015	2,000,000,000
Pounds Sterling ⁽⁴⁾					
£400,000,000	10.500%	100.875%	April 28, 1989	April 28, 2014	400,000,000
£1,500,000,000	6.000%	98.565%	August 4, 1998	August 4, 2028	1,500,000,000
£105,000,000	6 mth libor - 0.3%	99.700%	May 2, 2000	May 2, 2005	105,000,000
£600,000,000	3 mth libor - 0.15%	100.000%	March 5, 2003	March 5, 2008	600,000,000
£250,000,000	5.25%	99.476%	July 29, 2004	December 7, 2034	250,000,000
Norwegian Kroners ⁽⁵⁾					
NOK 2,000,000,000	6.150%	100.000%	September 25, 2002	September 25, 2012	2,000,000,000
NOK 2,000,000,000	4.34%	100.000%	June 23, 2003	June 23, 2015	2,000,000,000
Japanese Yen ⁽⁶⁾					
¥125,000,000,000	5.500%	100.000%	December 15, 1994	December 15, 2014	125,000,000,000
¥225,000,000,000	3.750%	100.000%	June 8, 1995	June 8, 2005	225,000,000,000
¥125,000,000,000	4.500%	100.000%	June 8, 1995	June 8, 2015	125,000,000,000
¥150,000,000,000	3.800%	100.000%	April 4, 1996	March 27, 2008	150,000,000,000

¥100,000,000,000	3.700%	100.000%	November 14, 1996	November 14, 2016	100,000,000,000
¥100,000,000,000	3.450%	99.800%	March 24, 1997	March 24, 2017	100,000,000,000
¥100,000,000,000	1.800%	99.882%	February 23, 2000	February 23, 2010	100,000,000,000
¥100,000,000,000	0.375%	99.936%	October 10, 2001	October 10, 2006	100,000,000,000
¥100,000,000,000	0.375%	99.800%	April 2, 2002	October 10, 2006	100,000,000,000
¥100,000,000,000	0.650%	99.995%	April 14, 2004	March 20, 2009	100,000,000,000
Australian Dollar (7)					
A\$1,000,000,000	5.88%	99.803%	February 27, 2004	August 14, 2008	1,000,000,000
TOTAL					
OUTSTANDING					

- (1) U.S. dollar amounts have been converted into euro at \$1.2964/1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.
- (2) External debt denominated in currencies of countries that have adopted the euro have been converted into euro at the fixed rate at which those currencies where converted into euro upon their issuing countries becoming members of the European Monetary Union.
- (3) Swiss Franc amounts have been converted into euro at ChF1.5486/ 1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.
- (4) Pounds Sterling amounts have been converted into euro at £0.6885/ 1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.
- (5) Norwegian Kroner amounts have been converted into euro at NOK8.206/ 1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.

- (6) Japanese Yen amounts have been converted into euro at \(\frac{1}{2}\)138.44/ 1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.
- (7) Australian Dollar amounts have been converted into euro at A\$1.6763/ 1.00, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2005.

Italy often enters into swap agreements in the ordinary course of the management of its debt. The total amount shown above does not give effect to these arrangements. The following table summarizes the effects on the Treasury's external bonds after giving effect to currency

(8) swaps. Total external bonds before and after swap do not include US\$989 million of debt originally incurred outside Italy by FS and assumed by the Treasury by law in 1996 and US\$355 million in obligations outstanding at March 31, 2005 under Italy's 10 billion Commercial Paper program.

	As of March	h 31, 2005
Currency	Before Swap	After Swap
US Dollars	49.76%	6.25%
Euro	23.40%	69.93%
Swiss Francs	8.89%	9.18%
Pounds Sterling	5.29%	3.48%
Norwegian Kroner	0.62%	-
Japanese Yen	11.28%	11.15%
Australian Dollar	0.76%	-
Total External Bonds (in millions of Euro)	78,435	86,360

Source: Ministry of Economy and Finance

Political Developments

On April 3 and 4, 2005, Italy held elections for regional councils in 14 out of its 20 regions. Mr. Romano Prodi's centre-left coalition won these elections in 12 regions with an aggregate 52.4% of the votes, while Mr. Berlusconi's Casa delle Libertá attained an aggregate 44.2% of the votes, with a relative majority in two regions. As a result, one of the smaller parties in the Casa delle Libertá coalition withdrew support from Mr. Berlusconi's national government and Mr. Berlusconi resigned as Prime Minister on April 20, 2005. Mr. Berlusconi was subsequently appointed by Mr. Ciampi, Italy's President, to form a new government. With the renewed support of the smaller Casa delle Libertá party that had withdrawn its support for the previous government, Mr. Berlusconi formed a new government that was sworn in on April 24, 2005 and that received a vote of confidence by a majority of Parliament on April 27, 2005.

DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

The Notes are to be issued pursuant to a fiscal agency agreement, dated as of May 15, 2003, between Italy and Citibank, N.A., as fiscal agent. The following statements and the statements under "Description of Debt Securities" in the Prospectus briefly summarize some of the terms of the Notes and the fiscal agency agreement. This summary and the summary in the Prospectus are qualified in their entirety by reference to the fiscal agency agreement and to the form of the global note, described below, filed or to be filed by Italy with the Commission.

The Notes are to be issued in an aggregate principal amount of \$3,000,000,000.

The Notes are not entitled to the benefit of any sinking fund. At maturity, the Notes will be redeemed at 100% of their principal amount.

The Notes will be direct, general and unconditional obligations of the Republic of Italy and will rank *pari passu* amongst themselves and with all others unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Italy.

The fiscal agent is not a trustee for the holders of the Notes and does not have the same responsibilities or duties to act for such holders as would a trustee.

Interest

The Notes will bear interest from and including May 9, 2005. Interest on the Notes shall be payable on December 16, 2005 (long first coupon) and thereafter semi-annually in arrears in two equal payments on June 16, and December 16 of each year (each an "Interest Payment Date") commencing June 16, 2006, unless any Interest Payment Date would otherwise fall on a day which is not a Banking Day, in which case

the Interest Payment Date shall be the immediately succeeding Banking Day. Interest will be paid to the persons in whose names the Notes are registered at the close of business on the preceding June 1 and December 1, as the case may be (the "Record Date"). Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. "Banking Day" means any day that is a day on which banking institutions in The City of New York are not generally authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close.

Form, Denomination and Registration

The statements set forth in this Prospectus Supplement in this section under this subsection and "Definitive Notes" and in the section entitled "Global Clearance and Settlement" include summaries of certain rules and operating procedures of DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream that affect transfers of interests in the global notes.

The Notes will be issued in the form of one or more global notes, in fully registered form, without coupons, which will be deposited on or about the Closing Date with Citibank, N.A. as custodian for, and registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of, The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). Except as described herein, certificates will not be issued in exchange for beneficial interests in the global notes.

Except as set forth below, the global note may be transferred, in whole and not in part, only to DTC, another nominee of DTC or a successor of DTC or its nominee.

Beneficial interests in the global notes will be represented, and transfers of such beneficial interests will be effected, through accounts of financial institutions acting on behalf of beneficial owners as direct or indirect participants in DTC (including Euroclear and Clearstream). Those beneficial interests will be in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. Investors may hold Notes directly through DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream, if they are participants in such systems, or indirectly through organizations that are participants in such systems. Euroclear and Clearstream hold securities on behalf of their participants through customers' securities accounts in their respective names on the books of their respective depositaries, which in turn hold securities in customers' securities accounts in the depositories' names on the books of DTC.

Except as provided below, under "Definitive Notes", owners of beneficial interests in the Global Notes will not be entitled to have Notes registered in their names, and will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of Notes in definitive form. Except as provided below, beneficial owners will not be considered the owners or holders of the Notes under the fiscal agency agreement, including for purposes of receiving any reports delivered by Italy or the fiscal agent pursuant to the fiscal agency agreement. Accordingly, each beneficial owner must rely on the procedures of the clearing systems and, if such person is not a participant of the clearing systems, on the procedures of the participant through which such person owns its interest, to exercise any rights of a holder under the fiscal agency agreement. Italy understands that, under existing industry practices, if Italy requests any action of holders or a beneficial owner desires to give or take any action which a holder is entitled to give or take under the fiscal agency agreement, the clearing systems would authorize their participants holding the relevant beneficial interests to give or take action and the participants would authorize beneficial owners owning through the participants to give or take such action or would otherwise act upon the instructions of beneficial owners. Conveyance of notices and other communications by the clearing systems to their participants, by the participants to indirect participants and by the participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. The laws of some jurisdictions require that certain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of such securities in certificated form. These limits and laws may impair the ability to transfer beneficial interests in global notes.

Persons who are not DTC participants may beneficially own Notes held by DTC only through direct or indirect participants in DTC (including Euroclear and Clearstream). So long as Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC, is the registered owner of the global note, Cede & Co. for all purposes will be considered the sole holder of the Notes under the fiscal agency agreement and the Notes.

Payments

Payments of principal of and interest on the global notes will be made to Cede & Co., the nominee for DTC, as the registered owner. The principal and interest on the Notes will be payable in United States dollars or in such other coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment therein of public and private debts.

Upon receipt of any payment of principal or of interest on the global notes, DTC will credit DTC participants' accounts with payment in amounts proportionate to their respective beneficial interests in the principal amount of the DTC Global Notes as shown on the records of DTC. Payments by DTC participants to owners of beneficial interests in the global notes held through such participants will be the responsibility of such participants, as is now the case with securities held for the accounts of customers registered in "street name". Distributions with respect to the Notes held through Euroclear or Clearstream will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants in accordance with the relevant system's rules and procedures to the extent received by its depositary. Neither Italy nor the fiscal agent will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to, or payments made on account of, beneficial ownership interests in the global notes or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

Any moneys held by the fiscal agent in respect of the Notes and remaining unclaimed for two years after such amount shall have become due and payable shall be returned to Italy, and the holder of such Note shall thereafter look only to Italy for any payment to which such holder may be entitled. Notes will become void unless surrendered for payment within a period of five years from the date on which the payment in respect thereof first becomes due or, if the full amount of the money has not been received by the fiscal agent on or prior to such due date, the date on which the full amount of such money having been so received, notice to that effect shall have been given to the holders.

Definitive Notes

Individual certificates in respect of Notes will not be issued in exchange for the global note, except in very limited circumstances. If DTC notifies Italy that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary for the Global Note or ceases to be a clearing agency registered under the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") at a time when it is required to be and, in each case, a successor depositary is not appointed by Italy within 90 days after receiving such notice from DTC or on becoming aware that DTC is no longer so registered, or if an event of default with respect to the Notes shall have occurred and be continuing as described under "Description of Debt Securities – Default; Acceleration of Maturity" in the Prospectus, Italy will issue or cause to be issued Notes in definitive form in exchange for such Global Note without charge. Italy may also at any time and in its sole discretion determine not to have any of the Notes represented by the Global Note and, in such event, will issue or cause to be issued Notes in definitive form in exchange for the Global Note. Notes issued in definitive form will be issued only in fully registered form, without coupons, in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples in excess thereof. Any Notes so issued will be registered in such names, and in such denominations, as DTC shall request. Such Notes may be presented for registration of transfer or exchange at the office of the fiscal agent in London or, as long as the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, at the office of the paying agent in Luxembourg, and principal thereof and interest thereon will be payable (against presentation and surrender of the Notes for payments of principal) at the office of the fiscal agent in London or the paying agent in Luxembourg, provided that interest thereon may be paid by check mailed to the registered holders of definitive Notes.

Upon the issuance of definitive Notes, holders will be able to transfer definitive Notes at the specified office of the paying agent including the paying agent in Luxembourg upon the surrender of such definitive Notes, together with the form of transfer endorsed thereon duly completed and executed and otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the fiscal agency agreement. In the case of a transfer of part only of a definitive Note, a new definitive Note shall be issued to the transferee in respect of the part transferred and a further new definitive Note in respect of the balance of the holding not transferred shall be issued to the transferor. Each new definitive Note to be so issued shall be available for delivery within three business days

of receipt by the Registrar or any paying agent at its specified office of the relevant definitive Note and the form of transfer.

Further Issues

Italy may from time to time, without notice to or the consent of the registered holders of the Notes, create and issue further Notes having the same terms as the Notes in all respects (except for the issue price, issue date and the first payment of interest following the issue date of such further Notes) and so that such further Notes shall be consolidated and form a single series with the Notes and shall have the same terms as to status, redemption or otherwise as the Notes.

Notices

All notices will be published in English in London in the *Financial Times*, in New York in *The Wall Street Journal* (Eastern Edition) and, so long as any of the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and the rules of such Exchange shall so require, in a daily newspaper of general circulation in Luxembourg which is expected to be the *d'Wort*. If at any time publication in any such newspaper is not practicable, notices will be valid if published in an English language newspaper determined by Italy with general circulation in the respective market regions. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the date of such publication or, if published more than once on different dates, on the first date on which publication is made.

Governing Law

The Notes shall be governed by, and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

GLOBAL CLEARANCE AND SETTLEMENT

The information set out below in connection with DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream (together, the "Clearing Systems") is subject to any change in or reinterpretation of the rules, regulations and procedures of the clearing systems currently in effect. The information in this section concerning the Clearing Systems has been obtained from sources that Italy believes to be reliable, but neither Italy nor any Underwriter takes any responsibility for the accuracy of the information. Investors wishing to use the facilities of any of the Clearing Systems are advised to confirm the applicability of the rules, regulations and procedures of the relevant clearing system. None of Italy, the fiscal agent and any other party to the fiscal agency agreement or any Underwriter will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to, or payments made on account of interests in the Notes held through the facilities of any clearing system or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream have advised Italy as follows:

The Clearing Systems

DTC: DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act. DTC was created to hold securities for its participants and to facilitate the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of its participants, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. DTC participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing corporations and may include certain other organizations such as the Underwriters. Indirect access to the DTC system also is available to indirect DTC participants such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a DTC participant, either directly or indirectly.

Transfers of ownership or other interests in Notes in DTC may be made only through DTC participants. DTC has no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the Notes. DTC's records reflect only the identity of the DTC participants to whose accounts the Notes are credited, which may not be the beneficial owners. DTC participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers and for forwarding all notices concerning the Notes to their customers.

So long as DTC, or its nominee, is a registered owner of the Global Note, United States dollar payments of principal and interest payments on the Notes will be made in immediately available funds to DTC. DTC's practice is to credit DTC participants' accounts on the applicable payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on the depository's records, unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on that date. Payments by DTC participants to beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name", and will be the responsibility of the DTC participants and not of DTC, the fiscal agent or Italy, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal and interest to DTC is the responsibility of Italy or the fiscal agent. Disbursement of payments to DTC participants will be DTC's responsibility, and disbursement of payments to the beneficial owners will be the responsibility of DTC participants and indirect DTC participants.

Because DTC can act only on behalf of DTC participants, who in turn act on behalf of indirect DTC participants and certain banks, the ability of an owner of a beneficial interest in the Global Note to pledge such interest to persons or entities that do not participate in the DTC system, or otherwise take actions in respect of such interest, may be limited by the lack of a definitive certificate for such interest. In addition, beneficial owners of Notes through the DTC system will receive distributions of principal and interest on the Notes only through DTC participants.

According to DTC, the foregoing information with respect to DTC has been provided to the industry for informational purposes only and is not intended to serve as a representation, warranty or contract modification of any kind.

Clearstream: Clearstream is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional depository. Clearstream holds securities for Clearstream participants (as defined below) and facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between Clearstream participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Clearstream participants, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. Clearstream provides to Clearstream participants, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities lending and borrowing. Clearstream interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. As a professional depositary, Clearstream is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Monetary Institute. Clearstream participants are recognized financial institutions around the world, including underwriters, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations and may include the Underwriters ("Clearstream participants"). Indirect access to Clearstream is also available to others, such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Clearstream participant either directly or indirectly.

Distributions with respect to Notes held beneficially through Clearstream will be credited to cash accounts of Clearstream participants in accordance with its rules and procedures, to the extent received by Clearstream.

Euroclear: Euroclear was created in 1968 to hold securities for Euroclear participants (as defined below) and to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and any risk from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Euroclear provides various other services, including securities lending and borrowing and interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. All operations are conducted by the Euroclear Bank, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and Euroclear cash accounts with the Euroclear Bank, not the cooperative. The cooperative establishes policy for Euroclear on behalf of Euroclear participants. Euroclear participants include banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial intermediaries and may include the Underwriters ("Euroclear participants"). Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to other firms that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly.

Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with Euroclear Bank are governed by the Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of the Euroclear System, and applicable Belgian law (collectively, the "Euroclear Terms and Conditions"). The Euroclear Terms and Conditions govern transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and cash from Euroclear and receipts of payment with respect to securities in Euroclear. All securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities clearance accounts. Euroclear Bank acts under the Euroclear Terms and Conditions only on behalf of Euroclear participants and has no record of or relationship with persons holding through Euroclear participants.

Distributions with respect to Notes held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants in accordance with the Euroclear Terms and Conditions, to the extent received by the Euroclear Bank and by Euroclear.

Initial Settlement

Investors electing to hold their Notes through DTC (other than through accounts at Euroclear or Clearstream) will follow the settlement practices applicable to U.S. corporate debt obligations. The securities custody accounts of investors will be credited with their holdings against payment in same-day funds on the settlement date.

Investors electing to hold their Notes through Euroclear or Clearstream accounts will follow the settlement procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in registered form. Notes will be credited to the securities custody accounts of Euroclear and Clearstream holders on the settlement date against payment for value on the settlement date.

Secondary Market Trading

Because the purchaser determines the place of delivery, it is important to establish at the time of trading of any Notes where both the purchaser's and seller's accounts are located to ensure that settlement can be made on the desired value date.

Trading Between DTC Participants. Secondary market sales of book-entry interests between DTC participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with DTC rules and will be settled using the procedures applicable to U.S. corporate debt obligations in same-day funds.

Trading Between Euroclear and/or Clearstream Participants. Secondary market sales between Euroclear participants and/or Clearstream participants will be conducted in accordance with the normal rules and operating procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream and will be settled using the procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in same-day funds.

Trading Between DTC Seller and Euroclear or Clearstream Purchaser. When book-entry interests in the Notes are to be transferred from the account of a DTC participant to the account of a Euroclear participant or Clearstream participant, the purchaser will deliver instructions to Euroclear or Clearstream through a participant at least one business day prior to the settlement date. Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, will instruct its respective depositary to receive the Notes against payment. Payment will then be made by its respective depositary to the DTC participant's account against delivery of the Notes. After settlement has been completed, the notes will be credited by Euroclear or Clearstream, in accordance with its usual procedures, to the Euroclear participants' or Clearstream participants' account. Credit for the Notes will appear on the next day (European time) and a cash debit will be back-valued to, and the interest on the Notes will accrue from, the value date (which would be the preceding day when settlement occurs in New York). If settlement is not completed on the intended value date (ie, the trade fails), the Euroclear or Clearstream cash debit will be valued instead as of the actual settlement date.

Euroclear participants and Clearstream participants will need to make available to the respective clearing systems the funds necessary to process same-day funds settlement. The most direct means of doing so is to pre-position funds for settlement, either from cash on hand or existing lines of credit, as they would for any settlement occurring with Euroclear or Clearstream. Under this approach, they may take on credit exposure to Euroclear or Clearstream until the Notes are credited to their accounts one day later.

As an alternative, if Euroclear or Clearstream has extended a line of credit to them, participants can elect not to pre-position funds and allow that credit line to be drawn upon to finance settlement. Under this procedure, Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants purchasing Notes would incur overdraft charges for one day, assuming they cleared the overdraft when the Notes were credited to their accounts. However, interest on the Notes would accrue from the value date. Therefore, in many cases, the investment income on Notes earned during that one-day period may substantially reduce or offset the amount of such overdraft charges, although this result will depend on each participant's particular cost of funds.

Because the settlement is taking place during New York business hours, DTC participants can employ their usual procedures for sending Notes to the respective depositary for Euroclear or Clearstream for the benefit of Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants. The sale proceeds will be available to the DTC seller on the settlement date. Thus, to the DTC participant, a cross-market transaction will settle no differently from a trade between two DTC participants.

Trading Between Euroclear or Clearstream Seller and DTC Purchaser. Due to time zone differences in their favor, Euroclear participants and Clearstream participants may employ their customary procedures for transactions in which Notes are to be transferred by the respective clearing system, through its respective depositary, to another DTC participant. The seller must send to Euroclear or Clearstream through a participant settlement instructions at least one business day prior to the settlement date. In these cases, Euroclear or Clearstream will instruct its respective depositary to credit the Notes to the DTC participant's account against payment. The payment will then be reflected in the account of the Euroclear participant or Clearstream participant the following business day, and receipt of the cash proceeds in the Euroclear or Clearstream participant's account will be back-valued to the value date (which would be the preceding day,

when settlement occurs in New York). If the Euroclear participant or Clearstream participant has a line of credit with its respective clearing system and elects to draw on such line of credit in anticipation of receipt of the sale proceeds in its accounts, the back-valuation may substantially reduce or offset any overdraft charges incurred over that one day period. If settlement is not completed on the intended value date (ie, the trade fails), receipt of the cash proceeds in the Euroclear or Clearstream participant's account would instead be valued as of the actual settlement date.

Finally, day traders that use Euroclear or Clearstream and that purchase Notes from DTC participants for credit to Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants should note that these trades would automatically fail on the sale side unless affirmative action were taken. At least three techniques should be readily available to eliminate this potential problem:

- borrowing through Euroclear or Clearstream for one day (until the purchase side of the day trade is reflected in their Euroclear account or Clearstream account) in accordance with the clearing system's customary procedures;
- borrowing the Notes in the United States from a DTC participant no later than one day prior to settlement, which would give the

 Notes sufficient time to be reflected in the borrower's Euroclear account or Clearstream account in order to settle the sale side of the trade; or
- staggering the value dates for the buy and sell sides of the trade so that the value date for the purchase from the DTC participant is at least one day prior to the value date for the sale to the Euroclear participant or Clearstream participant.

Registrar and Paying Agent

Citibank has been appointed as Registrar. Italy may at any time vary or terminate the appointment of the Registrar or any paying agent or approve any change in the office through which they act, provided that there shall at all times be a Registrar, and provided further that if Notes in definitive form are issued in the limited circumstances described under "Description of the Notes – Definitive Notes", and so long as the Notes are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange (and the rules of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange so require), Italy will maintain a paying agent in Luxembourg. We will provide notice to the holders of the Notes of any change of the appointment of the Registrar or paying agent or in the office through which they act. Notice of any change of the appointment of the Registrar or paying agent will be published in the manner specified in "Description of the Notes – Notices" above.

TAXATION

United States Federal Income Tax Considerations

Introduction

The following discussion summarizes certain U.S. federal income tax considerations that may be relevant to you if you invest in the Notes. The following is based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, existing and proposed Treasury Regulations, revenue rulings, administrative interpretations and judicial decisions (all as currently in effect and all of which are subject to change, possibly retroactively.) Except as specifically set forth herein, this discussion only addresses U.S. holders (as defined below) that purchase the Notes at their issue price as part of the initial offering and that will hold such Notes as capital assets. This discussion does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to holders in light of their particular circumstances or to holders subject to special tax rules, such as insurance companies, banking and other financial institutions, real estate investment trusts, regulated investment companies, dealers in securities or currencies, traders in securities or commodities that elect mark-to-market treatment, persons that are or, will hold the Notes through, a partnership or other pass-through entity, persons that will hold the Notes as a hedge against currency risk or as a position in a "straddle", conversion or other integrated transaction, tax-exempt organizations or U.S. holders whose "functional currency" is not the U.S. dollar.

In general, you will be a U.S. holder if you are a beneficial owner of a Note that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

- a citizen or individual resident of the U.S.;
- a corporation created or organized in or under the laws of the U.S., any state therein or the District of Columbia;
- an estate all of the income of which is includable in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes regardless of its source; or

a trust if:

- a court within the U.S. is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust, and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust; or
- a valid election is in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations for the trust to be treated as a U.S. person.

In general, you will be a non-U.S. holder if you are a beneficial owner of a Note that is not classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes or a U.S. holder.

You should consult your tax advisor about the tax consequences of holding Notes, including the relevance to your particular situation of the considerations discussed below, as well as any tax consequences arising under the laws of any state, local or foreign jurisdiction.

U.S. Holders

Interest and Additional Amounts on the Notes

Interest and Additional Amounts. Payments or accruals of interest on the Notes including any amounts paid in respect of withholding taxes as described in the Prospectus, "Description of Debt Securities – Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts", will be taxable to you as ordinary interest income at the time that you receive or accrue such amounts in accordance with your regular method of tax accounting. For U.S. federal income tax purposes, U.S. holders will be treated as having actually received any amounts paid in respect of withholding taxes and as then having paid over the withholding tax to the taxing authorities. As a result, the amount of interest included in gross income for

receivable) by such U.S. holder.	
	S-17

U.S. federal income tax purposes by a U.S. holder may, in some circumstances, be greater than the amount of cash actually received (or

Credit for Taxes Withheld

Subject to certain conditions and limitations, if we withhold taxes with respect to a payment of interest on a Note, you could be eligible to claim such withholding tax as a credit or deduction for purposes of computing the amount of your U.S. federal income tax liability. This credit or deduction is only available to the extent that a refund of the withholding tax is not available under a treaty. Interest income on the Notes will constitute foreign source income and generally will be considered "passive" income (or "high withholding tax interest" income if the applicable withholding tax is imposed at a rate of 5% or more) or "financial services" income for U.S. foreign tax credit purposes. The rules relating to foreign tax credits and the timing thereof are extremely complex and you should consult your own tax advisor regarding the availability of a foreign tax credit and the application of the foreign tax credit limitations to your particular situation.

Purchase, Sale and Retirement of the Notes

When you sell or exchange a Note, or if a Note that you hold is retired, you generally will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount you realize on the transaction (less any accrued interest, which will be subject to tax in the manner described above under "Interest and Additional Amounts on the Notes") and your tax basis in the Note. The gain or loss that you recognize on the sale, exchange or retirement of a Note generally will be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital gain or loss if you have held the Note for more than one year on the date of disposition. Net long-term capital gain recognized by an individual U.S. holder generally will be subject to a maximum tax rate of 15%. Any such gain will generally constitute "U.S. source income" for foreign tax credit purposes. The ability of U.S. holders to offset capital losses against ordinary income is limited.

Non-U.S. Holders

Subject to the discussion concerning information reporting and backup withholding in the Prospectus, generally a non-U.S. holder will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on payments of interest on, or gain on the sale of, a Note, unless such holder held such Note in connection with a United States trade or business carried on by such holder, or in the case of the sale of a Note by a non-U.S. holder who is an individual, such individual was present in the U.S. for 183 days or more during the taxable year in which such gain is realized and certain other requirements are met.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Certain intermediaries holding Notes for the benefit of U.S. holders must file information returns with the U.S. Internal Revenue Service in connection with payments made with respect to the Notes to certain U.S. persons. If you are a U.S. person, you generally will not be subject to a U.S. backup withholding tax on such payments if you provide your taxpayer identification number and certain other information in the required manner to such intermediary. You may also be subject to information reporting and backup withholding tax requirements with respect to the proceeds from a sale of a Note. If you are not a U.S. person, you may have to comply with certification procedures to establish that you are not a U.S. person in order to avoid information reporting and backup withholding tax requirements.

Italian Taxation

The comments below are of a general nature based on current Italian law and practice. Holders of Notes who are in doubt as to their personal tax position should consult their professional advisors.

No Italian income or other Italian taxes will be levied or applied by Italy by way of withholding, deduction or otherwise in connection with any payments by Italy of principal or interest in respect of the Notes to non-residents of Italy having no permanent establishment in Italy.

If the Notes are held by residents of Italy acting in a business capacity, interest in respect of the Notes will be subject to a tax (currently at the rate of 12.5%) on account of applicable income tax, withheld by the

authorized intermediary in Italy making the payment. If the Notes are held by residents of Italy who are individuals not acting in a business capacity, non-business partnerships (simple partnerships other than business partnerships and other organizations considered by law as business partnerships or limited partnerships), public or private entities not exercising business activities including national or local government entities, real estate investment funds, pension funds or other entities or organizations not subject to corporation income tax, the 12.5% tax shall be a final tax. If holders of Notes subject to such final tax hold the Notes through an authorized intermediary in Italy having asset management discretion over such Notes, such holders may opt to pay a final 12.5% tax levied by the intermediary on all interest, other payments and gains deriving from such management on an annual basis (the "managed savings option"). However, if holders of Notes subject to such withholding tax on account of income tax hold Notes through such an asset manager, interest, other payments and gains will be taxed as part of their overall income.

If interest or principal is paid outside of Italy by an entity other than an authorized intermediary in Italy to residents of Italy who would otherwise be subject to the 12.5% final tax described above, holders of Notes must include the payments received in their income tax return and the payments shall be subject to a separate tax at a 12.5% rate or, at the holders' option, to income taxes at the rates applicable to their overall income with a tax credit for taxes paid abroad.

Non-residents of Italy having no permanent establishment in Italy will not be subject to Italian capital gains tax in respect of the disposal or the redemption of the Notes.

Gains realized on the disposal or redemption of Notes by residents of Italy who are individuals not acting in a business capacity or by non-business partnerships and similar organizations will be subject to a final capital gains tax currently at the rate of 12.5%. This tax applies to all gains and losses realized in the relevant year and losses may be carried forward to the subsequent four years. Such holders of Notes may opt to pay capital gains tax declaring the gains in their annual income tax return or, if the Notes are deposited with an authorized intermediary in Italy, authorizing the intermediary to levy the capital gains tax (the "administered savings option"). If holders have elected for the managed savings option, gains realized will be subject to the tax applicable thereto. Instead, gains realized by residents of Italy who are individuals acting in a business capacity, partnerships, limited partnerships, corporations or permanent establishments of foreign corporations shall be subject to income or corporation taxes as part of the overall income; gains realized by investment funds will be subject to the taxes applicable thereto.

Death duties and gift taxes no longer apply in Italy.

Proposed European Directive on the Taxation of Savings

The EU has adopted a Directive regarding the taxation of savings income. Subject to a number of important conditions being met, it is proposed that Member States will be required from July 1, 2005 to provide to the tax authorities of other Member States details of payments of interest and other similar income paid by a person to an individual in another Member State, except that Austria, Belgium and Luxembourg will instead impose a withholding system for a transitional period unless during such period they elect otherwise.

As indicated above under "Description of Debt Securities – Italian Taxation: Additional Amounts", no additional amounts will be payable with respect to a debt security if a payment on a debt security is reduced as a result of any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that is required to be made pursuant to any European Union directive on the taxation of savings income or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, any such directive. Holders should consult their tax advisers regarding the implications of the Directive in their particular circumstances.

UNDERWRITING

The Underwriters named below, acting through their representatives, Deutsche Bank AG London, Goldman Sachs International and HSBC Bank plc have jointly and severally agreed, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Underwriting Agreement dated September 16, 1993, as amended by and adhered to by the Underwriters by means of a Pricing Agreement dated April 28, 2005 (as amended, the "Underwriting Agreement"), to purchase from Italy the principal amount of each series of the Notes set forth opposite their name below:

		Principal Amount
Underwriter		of Notes
Deutsche Bank AG London		946,667,000
Goldman Sachs International		946,667,000
HSBC Bank plc		946,666,000
BNP Paribas Securities Corp.		20,000,000
Citigroup Global Markets Inc.		20,000,000
Credit Suisse First Boston (Europe) Limited		20,000,000
Lehman Brothers International (Europe)		20,000,000
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.		20,000,000
Merrill Lynch International		20,000,000
Morgan Stanley & Co. International Limited		20,000,000
UBS Limited		20,000,000
Total	US\$	3,000,000,000

Under the terms and conditions of the Underwriting Agreement, the Underwriters are committed to take and pay for all the Notes, if any are taken.

The Underwriters propose to offer the Notes at the public offering price set forth on the cover page of this Prospectus Supplement and to certain securities dealers at such price less a commission of up to 0.075 per cent of the principal amount of the Notes. After the Notes are released for sale to the public, the offering price and other selling terms may from time to time be varied by the Underwriters.

The Notes are offered for sale in those jurisdictions in the United States, Europe and Asia where it is legal to make such offers.

Each of the Underwriters has agreed that it will not offer, sell or deliver any of the Notes, directly or indirectly, or distribute this Prospectus Supplement or the Prospectus or any other offering material relating to the Notes, in or from any jurisdiction except under circumstances that will to the best knowledge and belief of such Underwriter result in compliance with the applicable laws and regulations thereof and that will not impose any obligations on Italy except as set forth in the Underwriting Agreement.

Each of the Underwriters has represented and agreed that it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 with respect to anything done by it in relation to the Notes in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

The Notes may not be offered, sold or delivered and neither the Prospectus Supplement nor any other document relating to the Notes may be distributed or made available in Italy except by investment firms, banks or financial intermediaries permitted to conduct such activities in Italy in accordance with Legislative Decree No. 385 of September 1, 1993, Legislative Decree No. 58 of February 24, 1998 and any other applicable laws and regulations.

Each of the Underwriters has agreed that it has not offered or sold, and it will not offer or sell, any of the Notes, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to or for the benefit of any resident of Japan or to others for reoffering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to or for the benefit of any resident of Japan, except in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan and all other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

The Notes being offered or sold in The Netherlands shall be offered and sold under the Euro-securities exemption pursuant to Article 6 of the Exemption Regulation (*vrijstellingsregeling Wet Toezicht*

S-20

Effectenverkeer) of December 21, 1995, as amended, promulgated under the Netherlands Securities Supervision Act 1995 (Wet Toezicht Effectenverkeer) and accordingly each Underwriter represents and agrees with Italy and the other Underwriters that it has not and will not publicly promote the offer or sale of the Notes by conducting a generalized advertising or cold-calling campaign within The Netherlands.

The Notes are new issues of securities with no established trading market. Italy has been advised by the Underwriters that the Underwriters intend to make a market in the Notes but are not obligated to do so and may discontinue any such market making at any time without notice.

Application has been made to list the Notes on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, EuroMOT (*Mercato Telematico Eurobbligazioni*) and EuroMTS (*Electronic trading platform for Euro and US dollar denominated agency, supranational and European sovereign debt securities*). No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of the trading markets for the Securities.

Italy has agreed to indemnify the Underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933.

Certain of the Underwriters and their respective affiliates may have from time to time performed investment banking and/or commercial banking services for Italy in the ordinary course of business and may do so in the future.

OFFICIAL STATEMENTS

Information included in this Prospectus Supplement is included as a public official statement made on the authority of Dottoressa Maria Cannata, Director General of the Treasury Department of the Ministry of Economy and Finance.

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

The validity of the Notes will be passed upon on behalf of Italy by Avv. Roberto Ulissi, Director General of the Ministry of Economy and Finance, Republic of Italy, Rome as to Italian law and on behalf of the Underwriters by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP, London, England as to matters of United States law and by Studio Legale Bisconti, Rome, Italy as to matters of Italian law. All statements with respect to matters of Italian law included or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement or the Prospectus have been passed upon by Avv. Ulissi under his authority. From time to time, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP and Studio Legale Bisconti may render legal advice to the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Italy.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Authorization

The terms of the Notes have been approved by Decree No. 44787, dated April 28, 2005, of the Director General of the Treasury Department of the Ministry of Economy and Finance as issued pursuant to Article 3 of Legislative Decree No. 396 of December 30, 2003 and subsequent implementing enactments.

Clearing Systems

The Notes have been accepted for clearance through DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream (Common Code: 021889636; Global Note ISIN: US465410BP25; CUSIP: 465410 BP 2).

Listing

Application has been made to list the Notes on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, EuroMOT (*Mercato Telematico Eurobbligazioni*) and EuroMTS (*Electronic trading platform for Euro and US dollar denominated agency, supranational and European sovereign debt securities*).

Paying Agent

No Luxembourg paying agent has been appointed by Italy with respect to the Notes. Italy has agreed to appoint such agent in Luxembourg if Notes in definitive form are issued in the limited circumstances set forth under "Description of Notes – Definitive Notes" which is expected to be Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg. Pending such appointment, Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, the Luxembourg listing agent, will act as intermediary in Luxembourg between holders of Notes and Italy.

Documents

A copy of the fiscal agency agreement executed by Citibank, N.A. will be available for inspection at the specified office of Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg.

Litigation

Except as disclosed or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement or in the Prospectus, Italy is not involved in any litigation or arbitration proceedings which are material in the context of the issue of the Notes nor so far as it is aware are any such proceedings pending or threatened.

Material Adverse Change

Except as disclosed or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus Supplement or in the Prospectus, there has been no adverse change in the financial condition of Italy which is material in the context of the issue of the Notes.



Republic of Italy

Debt Securities

and/or Warrants to Purchase Debt Securities

Up to US\$10,000,000,000 or its equivalent in other currencies or a composite of other currencies.

The securities will be direct, unconditional and general obligations of the Republic of Italy, backed by the full faith and credit of the Republic of Italy.

The securities may consist of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness and may be issued with or without warrants to purchase other debt instruments.

The securities may be exchangeable for other debt instruments issued by the Republic of Italy or by entities owned by the Republic of Italy.

The securities will be offered from time to time as separate issues on terms set forth in supplements to this prospectus. The terms of the securities, including the principal amount, maturity, interest rate and initial offering price will be set forth in the supplement relating to each issue of securities.

The debt securities and the fiscal agency agreement described in this prospectus contain collective action clauses with provisions regarding future modifications to their terms. Under these provisions, which are described herein beginning on page 9, modifications affecting the reserved matters listed in the debt securities and the fiscal agency agreement, including modifications to payment and other important terms, may be made to a series of debt securities with the consent of the holders of 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series.

Neither the US Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved these securities or passed on the adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This prospectus may not be used to sell securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement.

The date of this prospectus is February 19, 2004.

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities the Republic of Italy may offer. Each time the Republic of Italy sells securities, it will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. If the information in this prospectus differs from any prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in the prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement together with additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information".

You must not rely on unauthorized information.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or the relevant prospectus supplement. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations.

You must comply with applicable laws.

This prospectus and the relevant prospectus supplement are not, and may not be used in connection with, an offer or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which the offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making the offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make an offer or solicitation. For a further description of certain restrictions of the offering and sale of the securities and the distribution of this prospectus and the relevant prospectus supplement, see "Plan of Distribution" as supplemented by information in the relevant prospectus supplement.

Special cautionary notice regarding forward-looking statements.

This prospectus incorporates by reference, and any accompanying prospectus supplement may contain or incorporate by reference, certain forward-looking statements as defined in Section 27A of the US Securities Act of 1933, with respect to certain of the plans and objectives of the government of the Republic of Italy and to the economic, monetary and financial conditions of the Republic of Italy. Such statements incorporated by reference in this prospectus include, but are not limited to, statements in our Annual Report on Form 18-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 under the following headings: "The Italian Economy – General", "– 2003 Developments", "– Gross Domestic Product", "– Principal Sectors of the Economy", "Monetary System – Banking Regulation", "The External Sector of the Economy – Foreign Trade", "Public Finance – The 2004-2007 Stability and Growth Program", "– The 2004-2007 Program Document", "– Revenues and Expenditures" and "– Privatization Program." By their nature, forward-looking statements involve risk and uncertainty, and the factors described in the context of such forward-looking statements could cause actual results and developments to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by such forward-looking statements.

All references in this prospectus and the prospectus supplement to "Italy" or the "Republic" are to The Republic of Italy, and all references to the "Government" are to the Government of The Republic of Italy.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Use of Proceeds	4
Description of Debt Securities	5
General	5
Nature of Obligation; Negative Pledge	6
Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts	6
United States Taxation	6
Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations	6
Default; Acceleration of Maturity	8
Redemption	8
Meetings and Quorum	8
Amendments and Waivers	9
Governing Law; Consent to Service	10
Description of Warrants	12
General	12
Governing Law; Consent to Service	12
United States Taxation	13
Plan of Distribution	14
Official Statements	14
Validity of the Securities	15
Authorized Representative	15
Where You can Find More Information	15

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in the relevant prospectus supplement, the Government will use net proceeds from the sale of securities for general Government purposes, including debt management purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The following is a brief summary of the terms and conditions of the debt securities that we may issue from time to time and the fiscal agency agreement that governs the debt securities. We have filed or will file copies of the forms of debt securities and the fiscal agency agreement as exhibits to our Registration Statement or an amendment to our Annual Report. Because this is only a summary, you should read the form of debt securities and the fiscal agency agreement in their entirety.

General

We may issue debt securities in one or more series, as authorized from time to time by Italy. The following terms and other specific provisions of the debt securities will be described in a prospectus supplement:

the designation of the securities;

the aggregate principal amount and any limitation on the principal amount;

the currency or currencies in which the securities will be denominated and in which payment will be made;

the authorized denominations of the securities;

the percentage of principal amount at which we will issue the securities;

the maturity date of the securities;

the interest rate and the manner in which the interest rate will be determined;

the interest payment dates, if any, and the dates from which interest will accrue;

the index, price or formula which we will use to determine the amount of payment of principal, premium or interest;

the terms on which we will redeem or repurchase securities and any sinking fund provisions;

any terms for the exchange or conversion of the securities; and

whether the securities will be in bearer form, or in fully registered form, or both, and any restrictions on the exchange of one form for another.

We will also describe in the prospectus supplement any special United States federal income tax and other considerations applicable to any debt securities which we may issue:

with original issue discount;

denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars; or

with payments determined by reference to an index.

A fiscal agent will act as our agent in connection with the debt securities. The duties of the fiscal agent will be governed by the fiscal agency agreement. The fiscal agent is our agent and is not a trustee for the holders of debt securities. The fiscal agent does not have the same

responsibilities or duties to act for holders of debt securities as a trustee would. We may maintain deposit accounts and conduct other banking transactions in the ordinary course of business with the fiscal agent.

We may issue debt securities at a discount, bearing no interest or bearing interest at a rate below market rates. If we issue discount securities, we will sell them at a discount below their stated principal amount. We will describe any special considerations related to discounted debt securities in the prospectus supplement for those securities.

The prospectus supplement will specify the place and the currency for payment of principal, interest and any premium on the debt securities. Unless we specify otherwise in the prospectus supplement, we will pay interest on fully registered debt securities by mailing a check to the registered holders on the record date.

Nature of Obligation; Negative Pledge

The debt securities will be the direct, unconditional, unsecured and general obligations of Italy. They will rank equally with all of our present and future unsecured and unsubordinated general borrowing. The full faith and credit of Italy will be pledged for the due and punctual payment of the debt securities and for the due and timely performance of all of our obligations under the debt securities. We will pay principal and interest on the debt securities out of the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Italy. We will pay amounts due on the debt securities equally and ratably with all general loan obligations of Italy.

As long as any debt security remains outstanding, we will not create any encumbrance on our revenues or assets to secure any other indebtedness in respect of moneys borrowed by us outside of Italy, without equally and ratably securing the outstanding debt.

Italian Taxation; Additional Amounts

Under existing Italian law, all payments of principal and interest on the debt securities, issued outside of Italy, will be exempt from any Italian taxes so long as the beneficial owner of the debt security is not resident in Italy.

If any payment of principal or interest is not exempt from Italian tax, we will pay to you the additional amounts necessary to make the net payment you receive not less than the amount you would have received if Italian taxes had not been imposed. No additional amounts will be paid to you if:

You are able to avoid Italian taxes by making a declaration of non-residence or claiming an exemption from the relevant tax authority;

You present debt securities for payment more than 30 days after you were entitled to receive payment. This provision does not apply if you would have been entitled to receive additional amounts had you presented the debt securities for payment prior to the expiration of the 30 day period;

A tax applied by a Member State by way of withholding, deduction or otherwise is imposed on a payment of principal or interest to you and is required to be made pursuant to European Council Directive 2003/48/EC or any other Directive implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting of 26-27 November 2000 on the taxation of savings income or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in order to conform to, these Directives; or

You would have been able to avoid such withholding or deduction by presenting debt securities for payment to another Paying Agent in a Member State of the European Union.

United States Taxation

Certain United States Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, existing and proposed Treasury Regulations, revenue rulings, administrative interpretations and judicial decisions (all as currently in effect and all of which are subject to change, possibly retroactively). Except as specifically set forth herein, this summary only addresses U.S. holders (as defined below) who acquire debt securities at their issue price as part of their initial offering and who hold such debt securities as capital assets. This summary does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to holders in light of their particular circumstances or to holders subject to special tax rules, such as insurance companies, banking and other financial institutions, real estate investment trusts, regulated investment companies, dealers in

securities or foreign currencies, traders in securities or commodities that elect mark-to-market treatment, persons that are, or that hold of	debt
securities through, partnerships or other pass-through entities, tax-exempt investors, persons	

6

holding debt securities as part of a hedging transaction, "straddle," conversion transaction or other integrated transaction or U.S. holders whose "functional currency" is not the U.S. dollar. Persons considering the purchase of debt securities should consult with their own tax advisors with regard to the application of the U.S. federal income tax laws to their particular situations as well as any tax consequences arising under the laws of any state, local or foreign jurisdiction.

U.S. Holders. As used herein, the term "U.S. holder" means an initial purchaser of a debt security that is a beneficial owner of a debt security and that is for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

a citizen or individual resident of the U.S.;

a corporation created or organized in or under the laws of the U.S., any state therein or the District of Columbia;

an estate all of the income of which is includable in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes regardless of its source; or

a trust if:

a court within the U.S. is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust, and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust; or

a valid election is in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations for the trust to be treated as a U.S. person.

U.S. holders generally will be taxable upon receipt or accrual of interest and original issue discount, if any, on debt securities and upon gains realized upon disposition of debt securities. We will describe in the prospectus supplement any special U.S. federal income tax considerations which apply to debt securities issued in a currency other than U.S. dollars or issued with original issue discount, and any limitations on sales of debt securities in bearer form.

Non-U.S. Holders. As used herein, the term "non-U.S. holder" means an initial purchaser of a debt security that is a beneficial owner of a debt security and that is not classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes or a U.S. holder.

Subject to the discussion below concerning information reporting and backup withholding, generally a non-U.S. holder will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on payments of interest on, or on any gain on the sale of, a debt security, unless such holder held the debt security in connection with a U.S. trade or business carried on by such holder, or in the case of the sale of debt securities by a non-U.S. holder who is an individual, such individual was present in the U.S. for 183 days or more during the taxable year in which such gain is realized and certain other requirements are met.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. Under current U.S. federal income tax law, as will be described further in the prospectus supplement, generally payments of interest made to, and the proceeds of sales before maturity by, certain U.S. holders will be subject to information reporting and a "back-up" withholding tax if such persons fail to supply correct taxpayer identification numbers and certain other information in the required manner. Payments of interest received by non-U.S. holders generally would be exempt from these reporting requirements, but such non-U.S. holders may be required to comply with certification and identification procedures in order to prove their exemption from the reporting requirements and from backup withholding with respect to payments of interest.

The payment of proceeds of the disposition of debt securities by a holder to or through the U.S. office of a broker generally will be subject to information reporting and backup withholding, unless the holder either certifies its status as a non-U.S. holder under penalties of perjury or otherwise establishes an exemption. Information reporting (but not backup withholding) may apply to such a holder who sells a beneficial interest in debt securities through a non-U.S. branch of a U.S. broker, or through a non-U.S. office of a U.S. person, unless the holder establishes an exemption or the broker has documentary evidence in its files of the holder's status as a non-U.S. holder.

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of each issuance of debt securities under this Prospectus will be further described in the relevant prospectus supplement.

Default; Acceleration of Maturity

Each of the following are events of default under any series of debt securities:

We default in any payment of principal, premium or interest on any debt securities of that series and the default continues for a period of more than 30 days after the due date.

We fail to perform or observe any other obligation under any debt securities of that series and the default continues for a period of 60 days following written notice to us of the default by any holder. If the default is not capable of remedy, no notice is required.

Any other external indebtedness becomes due and payable prior to its stated maturity by reason of default.

Any other external indebtedness is not paid at its maturity as extended by any applicable grace period.

We declare a general moratorium on the payment of any external indebtedness.

If any of the events of default described above occurs and is continuing, the holders of at least 25% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series may, by giving a written demand to us and the fiscal agent, declare the principal and accrued interest on the debt securities of that series to be immediately due and payable. For debt securities issued at a discount, the amount of principal accelerated will be described in the prospectus supplement. The holders of at least 66 2/3% of the aggregate principal amount outstanding of the debt securities may rescind a declaration of acceleration if the event or events of default giving rise to the declaration have been cured or waived.

We are not required to furnish any periodic evidence of the absence of defaults. A default in one series of debt securities will not constitute a default in another series of debt securities, or permit the acceleration of the maturity of another series of debt securities, unless the maturity of the series of debt securities is accelerated by reason of default as described above.

Redemption

A series of debt securities may provide for mandatory redemption by us or at our election. If we redeem debt securities under a mandatory redemption provision, we will give not more than 60 days' nor less than 30 days' notice of redemption. If we are not redeeming all of the debt securities in a series, the debt securities to be redeemed will be selected by lot by the fiscal agent. Unless all the debt securities of a series to be redeemed are registered debt securities or bearer debt securities registered as to principal, we will publish a notice of redemption at least twice prior to the redemption date. We will publish the notice in a newspaper printed in the English language with general circulation in Europe. We will also publish notice of redemption in any other place set forth in the debt securities. We will also mail notice of redemption to holders of registered debt securities of the series, and to those holders of bearer debt securities of the series who have registered the principal of their debt securities. We will mail the notice to the holders' last addresses as they appear on the register for the debt securities of such series.

Meetings and Quorum

The fiscal agent may call a meeting of the holders of a series of debt securities at any time regarding the fiscal agency agreement or that series of debt securities. In addition, the fiscal agent will call a meeting of the holders of any series of debt securities if Italy or the holders of at least ten percent of the aggregate principal amount outstanding of that series deliver a written request to the fiscal agent setting forth the action they propose to take. The fiscal agent will determine the time and place of the meeting and notify the holders of the time, place and purpose of the meeting not less than 30 and not more than 60 days before the meeting.

Only holders of a series of debt security and their proxies are entitled to vote at a meeting of holders. Holders or proxies representing a majority of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series will normally constitute a quorum. However, if a meeting is adjourned for a lack of a quorum, then holders or proxies representing 25% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series will constitute a quorum when the meeting is rescheduled. For purposes of a meeting of holders that proposes to discuss reserved matters, which are described below, holders or proxies representing 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series will constitute a quorum. The fiscal agent will set the procedures governing the conduct of the meeting.

Amendments and Waivers

Each series of debt securities will contain collective action clauses with provisions regarding future modifications to their terms and the terms of the fiscal agency agreement to the extent that it affects that series. These clauses are described below.

We and the fiscal agent may generally modify or take actions with respect to the fiscal agency agreement to the extent that it affects a series of debt securities or the terms of any series of debt securities:

with the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series that are represented at a meeting; or

with the written consent of the holders of 66 2/3% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series.

However, the holders of at least 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series, voting at a meeting or by written consent, must consent to any amendment, modification, change or waiver that would:

change the due date for the payment of the principal, premium or any installment of interest on the debt securities of the series;

reduce the principal amount of the debt securities of the series;

reduce the portion of the principal amount which is payable upon acceleration of the maturity of the debt securities of the series;

reduce the interest rate on the debt securities of the series or the premium payable upon redemption of the debt securities of the series;

change the currency in which interest, premium or principal will be paid or the places at which interest, premium or principal of debt securities of the series is payable;

shorten the period during which we are not permitted to redeem debt securities of the series, or permit us to redeem debt securities of the series if, prior to such action, we are not permitted to do so;

reduce the proportion of the principal amount of the debt securities of the series whose vote or consent is necessary to modify, amend or supplement the fiscal agency agreement or the terms and conditions of the debt securities of the series;

reduce the proportion of the principal amount of the debt securities of the series whose vote or consent is necessary to make, take or give any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other action provided to be made in the fiscal agency agreement or the terms and conditions of the debt securities of the series;

change the obligation of Italy to pay additional amounts with respect to debt securities of the series;

change the definition of "Outstanding" with respect to debt securities of the series;

in connection w	ith an exchange	offer for the deb	ot securities of the	e series, amen	d any event of	default under the	e terms of t	the deb
securities of the	e series;							

change the governing law provision of debt securities of the series; or

change the courts to the jurisdiction of which we have submitted, our obligation under the fiscal agency agreement or the terms and conditions of the debt securities of the series to appoint and maintain an agent for service of process or our waiver of immunity in respect of actions or proceedings brought by any holder based upon a debt security of the series.

We refer to the matters described above as "reserved matters." A change to a reserved matter, including the payment terms of the debt securities of a series, can be made without your consent, as long as a supermajority of the holders (that is, the holders of at least 75% of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of such series) agree to the change.

Italy and the fiscal agent may, without the vote or consent of any holder of debt securities, amend the fiscal agency agreement or the debt securities of a series for the purpose of:

adding to our covenants for the benefit of the holders of debt securities;

surrendering any right or power conferred upon us;

securing the debt securities;

curing any ambiguity or curing, correcting or supplementing any defective provision in the debt securities or the fiscal agency agreement; or

amending the fiscal agency agreement or any series of debt securities in any manner which we and the fiscal agent may determine and which is not inconsistent with the series of debt securities and does not adversely affect the interest of any holder of debt securities.

For purposes of determining whether the required percentage of holders of the debt securities of a series are present at a meeting for quorum purposes, or has consented to or voted in favor of any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver, amendment, modification or supplement to the debt securities of that series or the fiscal agency agreement, or whether the required percentage of holders has delivered a notice of acceleration of the debt securities of a series, debt securities that we own directly or indirectly will be disregarded and deemed not to be outstanding. For this purpose, debt securities that we own directly or indirectly would include any debt securities owned by or on behalf of the central Government or any of its ministries or owned through corporations or public law entities (generally, entities that by force of law carry out activities in the general public interest, such as INPS, INAIL and INPDAP, the three principal social security agencies for private and government employees). Debt securities that we own directly or indirectly would not, however, include debt securities owned by the Bank of Italy and any of Italy's regions, provinces and other local government entities.

Governing Law; Consent to Service

The debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. Matters required to be governed by the laws of the Republic of Italy, including authorizations and execution will be governed by the laws of the Republic of Italy.

We will appoint the Honorable Sergio Vento, our Ambassador to the United States, 3000 Whitehaven Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20008, and his successor or, in each case, his Chargé d' Affaires *ad interim*, acting in the absence of the Ambassador, as our authorized agent in the United States. Process may be served on our authorized agent in any action arising out of or based on the debt securities which may be instituted in any State or Federal court in The City of New York by the holder of any debt security. We will irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of any such court in respect of any such action. Italy will waive irrevocably any immunity to service of process and any obligation to venue in any action which may be instituted in any such court or (except as to venue) in any competent court in the Republic of Italy to the fullest extent permitted by Italian law. The appointment of our authorized agent will be irrevocable until all principal, premium and interest, due and to become due on the debt securities has been provided to the fiscal agent. If for any reason, the authorized agent ceases to be able to act as such authorized agent or ceases to

have an address in the United States, we will appoint another person in Washington, D.C. or The City of New York as our authorized agent. In addition, a holder of any debt security may institute an action arising out of or based on the debt securities in any competent court in the Republic of Italy. We will irrevocably waive to the fullest extent permitted by Italian law any immunity from jurisdiction (but not from execution or attachment or process in the nature thereof) to which we might otherwise be entitled in any action arising out of or based on the debt securities which may be instituted by the holder of any debt security in any State or Federal court in The City of New York or in any competent court in the Republic of Italy. The appointment and the waiver of immunity does not include actions brought under the United States Federal securities laws. If we did not waive immunity, it would not be possible to obtain a United States judgment in an action against Italy unless a court were to determine that we were not entitled under the Immunities Act to sovereign immunity with respect to the action.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

The following is a brief summary of the terms and conditions of the warrants which we may issue from time to time and the warrant agreement which governs the warrants. We have filed or will file copies of the forms of warrants and the form of the warrant agreement as exhibits to our Registration Statement or an amendment to our Annual Report. Because this is only a summary, you should read the form of warrant and the warrant agreement in their entirety.

General

We may issue warrants for the purchase of debt securities, either together with debt securities offered by any prospectus supplement or separately. We will issue each series of warrants under a warrant agreement which we will enter into with a bank or trust company, as warrant agent. We will set out the terms of the warrants in the prospectus supplement relating to a particular issue of warrants. The prospectus supplement relating to a series of warrants will set forth:

the terms of the debt securities which you may purchase upon exercise of the warrants;

the principal amount of debt securities which you may purchase upon exercise of one warrant;

the exercise price of each warrant;

the procedures for, and conditions to, exercising a warrant and for purchasing debt securities;

the dates on which the right to exercise the warrants shall commence and expire;

whether and under what conditions we may terminate or cancel the warrants;

the date, if any, on and after which the warrants and the related debt securities will be separately transferable;

whether the warrants represented by warrant certificates will be issued in registered or bearer form;

whether warrants issued in registered or bearer form will be exchangeable between forms, and, if registered, where they may be transferred and registered; and

other specific provisions.

Governing Law; Consent to Service

The warrants will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York. Matters required to be governed by the laws of Italy, including authorization and execution, will be governed by the laws of Italy. We will appoint a warrant agent as our authorized agent in the United States. Process may be served on the warrant agent in any action arising out of or based on the warrants which may be instituted in any State or Federal court in The City of New York by the holder of any warrant. We will irrevocably waive to the fullest extent permitted by Italian law any immunity from jurisdiction (but not from execution or attachment or process in the nature thereof) to which we might otherwise be entitled in any action arising out of or based on the warrants which may be instituted by the holder of any warrant in any State or Federal court in The City of New York. We also waive immunity to the fullest extent permitted by Italian law from jurisdiction (but not from execution or attachment or process in the nature thereof) in any competent court in the Republic of Italy. The appointment of an authorized agent and the waiver of immunity does not include actions brought under the United States Federal securities laws. If we had not waived immunity, it would not be possible to obtain a United States judgment in an action arising out of the warrants against us unless a court were to determine that we were not entitled under the Immunities Act to sovereign immunity with respect to the action.

United States Taxation

We will set forth in the relevant prospectus supplement information with respect to the United States tax consequences of the issuance, purchase, exercise and expiration of warrants. This information will include possible original issue discount on debt securities issued with Warrants.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell securities to or through underwriters. We may also sell securities directly to other purchasers or through agents. These firms may also act as agents. Only agents or underwriters named in the prospectus supplement are deemed to be agents or underwriters in connection with the securities offered by the prospectus supplement.

The securities may be distributed from time to time in one or more transactions:

at a fixed price or prices which we may change;

at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;

at prices related to prevailing market prices; or

at negotiated prices.

In connection with the sale of securities, we may pay compensation to underwriters. Underwriters who act as agents for purchasers of securities may also receive compensation from the purchasers in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions. Underwriters may sell securities to or through dealers. The dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from the purchasers for whom they may act as agents. Underwriters, dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of securities may be deemed to be underwriters under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933. Any discount or commissions received by underwriters, dealers and agents from us and any profit on the resale of securities by them may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions. We will identify any underwriter or agent, and describe any compensation received from us in the prospectus supplement.

The securities will be a new issue of securities with no established trading market. Underwriters and agents that we sell securities to for public offering and sale may make a market in the securities. However, the underwriters and agents will not be obligated to make a market in the securities and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. We cannot assure you that there will be a liquid trading market for the securities.

We may offer securities to present holders of other securities that we have issued, as consideration for our purchase or exchange of those other securities. This offer may be in connection with a publicly announced tender, exchange or other offer for those securities or in privately negotiated transactions, and may be in addition to or in lieu of sales of securities directly or through underwriters or agents. We will describe these arrangements in the prospectus supplement.

We may enter into agreements with underwriters, dealers and agents who participate in the distribution of securities. These agreements may entitle the underwriters, dealers and agents to indemnification by us against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

We may authorize underwriters or other persons acting as our agents to solicit offers by institutions to purchase securities from us under contracts which provide for payment and delivery on a future date. We will describe these arrangements in the prospectus supplement. The underwriters may enter into these contracts with commercial and savings banks, insurance companies, pension funds, investment companies, educational and charitable institutions and other institutions. We must approve the institutions in all cases. The obligations of any purchaser under any of these contracts will be subject to the condition that the purchase of the securities shall not at the time of delivery be prohibited under the laws of the jurisdiction to which such purchaser is subject. The underwriters and other agents will not have any responsibility in connection with the validity or performance of these contracts.

OFFICIAL STATEMENTS

Information included in this p	prospectus which is identified a	as being derived from	a publication of Italy	or one of its agencies or
instrumentalities is included in thi	s prospectus as a public officia	al document of Italy.		

All other information in this prospectus and in the Registration Statement is included as a public official statement and has been reviewed by Professor Domenico Siniscalco, Director General of the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Italy, in his official capacity, and is included herein on his authority. With respect to matters of Italian law, see "Validity of the Securities."

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

Except as may otherwise be indicated in any Prospectus Supplement, the validity of each series of securities will be passed upon on behalf of Italy by Avv. Roberto Ulissi, Director General of the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Italy as to Italian law, and on behalf of the underwriters or agents by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP, as to matters of United States law. All statements with respect to matters of Italian law included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus have been passed upon by Avv. Ulissi and are made upon his authority. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the underwriters as to United States law and Italian law by counsel to the underwriters named in the applicable Prospectus Supplement. From time to time, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP may render legal advice to the Ministry of Economy and Finance of Italy.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

The Authorized Representative of Italy in the United States is the Honorable Sergio Vento, Italian Ambassador to the United States, whose address is 3000 Whitehaven Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20008.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

This prospectus is part of a Registration Statement that Italy filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission using a shelf registration process. This prospectus does not contain all of the information provided in the Registration Statement. For further information, you should refer to the Registration Statement.

Italy files annual reports and other information with the SEC relating to the securities. You can request copies of these documents, upon payment of a duplicating fee, by writing to the SEC. You may also read and copy these documents at the SEC's public reference room in Washington, D.C. or at the SEC's regional offices:

Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza

450 Fifth Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20549

The Woolworth Building

233 Broadway New York, New York 10279

500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400

Chicago, Illinois 60661-2511

Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information. In addition, the Commission maintains an Internet site that contains reports, statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the Commission. The address of the Commission's site is www.sec.gov.

The Republic of Italy also maintains various Internet sites that contain detailed information regarding Italy and its government, economy and fiscal affairs. These Internet sites include: (i) www.tesoro.it (Ministry of Economy and Finance); (ii) www.bancaditalia.it (Bank of Italy) and (iii) www.istat.it (ISTAT).

The SEC allows Italy to incorporate by reference some information that Italy files with the SEC. Incorporated documents are considered
part of this prospectus. Italy can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. Information that Italy later files
with the SEC will update and supersede

this incorporated information. The following documents are incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement:

Italy's Annual Report on Form 18-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, filed February 11, 2004; and

each subsequent Annual Report on Form 18-K and any amendment on Form 18-K/A filed after the date of this prospectus and before all of the securities are sold.

Any person receiving a copy of this prospectus may obtain, without charge and upon request, a copy of any of the above documents, including any exhibits that are incorporated by reference in them. Requests for such documents should be directed to:

Director General of Public Debt

Ministry of Economy and Finance Direzione II (Public Debt) Via XX Septembre, 97 00187 Rome, Italy Telephone: +3906 481 4985

Telephone: +3906 481 4985 Facsimile: +3906 4890 7373

As long as any of the securities remain outstanding and are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, you may also obtain, free of charge, copies of Italy's Annual Report on Form 18-K, this prospectus and any prospectus supplement or pricing supplement at the office of the paying agent for the securities in Luxembourg. Italy has initially appointed Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg paying agent.

As long as any of the securities remain outstanding and are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, if there is a material change to the terms and conditions of the securities or in the economic affairs of Italy that is not reflected in any of the documents relating to the securities, Italy will amend the applicable prospectus supplement relating to the securities or incorporate new or updated documents in the manner discussed above.

ISSUER

Republic of Italy

Ministry of Economy and Finance Via XX Settembre 97 00187 Rome Italy

LEGAL ADVISER TO THE REPUBLIC OF ITALY

Avv. Roberto Ulissi

Head of Legal Affairs Directorate, Department of Treasury
Ministry of Economy and Finance
Via XX Settembre 97
00187 Rome
Italy

LEGAL ADVISERS TO THE UNDERWRITERS

as to United States law

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP

40 Bank Street Canary Wharf London E14 5DS England as to Italian law

Studio Legale Bisconti

Via Piemonte 32 00187 Rome Italy

LISTING AND INTERMEDIARY AGENT

Dexia Banque Internationale à Luxembourg

69 route d' Esch L-2953 Luxembourg

FISCAL AGENT, PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Citibank, N.A.

5 Carmelite Street London EC4Y 0PA England US\$3,000,000,000

Republic of Italy

4.00% Notes due 2008



PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

April 28, 2005

Deutsche Bank BNP PARIBAS Credit Suisse First Boston JPMorgan Morgan Stanley **Goldman Sachs International**

HSBC Citigroup Lehman Brothers

Merrill Lynch & Co. UBS Investment Bank